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Pew Tokyo Whale Symposium List of 
Participants – Revised 3rd February 2008 

People Confirmed 105 

Title Name Surname Company / 
Organisation 

Job Title Web Page 

Dr. Scott  Baker Marine Mammal 
Institute, 
Oregon State University, 
USA 

Associate Director http://mmi.oregonstate.ed
u  

Ms. Nienke Beintema IISD Reporting Services Conference Reporter www.iisd.ca  

Mr. Richard  Black The BBC Round Robin Facilitator www.bbc.co.uk  

Ms. Carla Boonstra Embassy of the 
Netherlands, Tokyo. 

Counsellor for Agriculture, Nature & 
Food Quality 

www.oranda.or.jp  

Ms. Philippa Brakes Whale and Dolphin 
Conservation Society 

Senior Biologist www.wdcs.org  

Dr. Robert L. Brownell, 
Jr. 

NOAA Fisheries, USA Scientist for International Protected 
Resources 

www.nmfs.noaa.gov  

Mr. Lucien Chabason Institute of Sustainable 
Development and 
International Relations, 
Paris, France. 

Senior Adviser www.iddri.org  

Dr. Tan Chun Knee UNU Global 
Environment 
Information Centre, 
Tokyo. 

GEIC Coordinator www.geic.or.jp 

Mr. Bart Cobbs Embassy of the USA, 
Tokyo. 

Unit Chief, Environment, Science and 
Technology 

http://tokyo.usembassy.gov   

Mr.  Richard  Cowan Marine and Fisheries 
Directorate, Department 
for Environment, Food 
and Rural Affairs, UK 

Deputy Director www.defra.gov.uk/marine/i
ndex.htm  

Mr. Duncan Currie Globelaw, New Zealand Barrister www.globelaw.com  

Mr. Olivier Deleuze Major Groups and 
Stakeholders Branch, 
Division of Regional 
Cooperation, UNEP 
(Nairobi) 

Chief www.unep.org  

Dr. Mamadou Diallo WWF WAMER (Western 
African Marine 
Ecoregion) 

Species Programme Manager www.wwfsenegal.org 

Mr. Mike Donoghue Department of 
Conservation, New 
Zealand 

Senior International Relations 
Adviser 

www.doc.govt.nz  

Mr. Paul Duclos 
Paradi 

Emabassy of Peru, Tokyo Attaché www.consuladodelperuent
okio.org  

Dr. Charlotte Epstein University of Sidney Lecturer www.usyd.edu.au  

Dr. Richard  Evanoff Aoyama Gakuin 
University, Tokyo 

Prof. in Environmental Ethics www.aoyama.ac.jp/index.ht
ml 
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Prof. Bo Fernholm Department of 
Vertebrate Zoology,  
Museum of Natural 
History, Stockholm, 
Sweden. 

IWC Commissioner for Sweden www.nrm.se  

Mr. Arni Finnsson Icelandic Nature 
Conservation 
Association 

President www.inca.is  

Mr. J.Charles Fox Pew Charitable Trusts Director of Oceans Campaigns www.pewtrusts.org  

Ms. Naoko Funahashi IFAW Japan Japan Country Director www.ifaw.org/ifaw/general
/default.aspx?oid=89520  

Ms. Tatiana Gadda UNU - Institute of 
Advanced Studies, 
Tokyo 

Post-doctoral fellow www.ias.unu.edu  

Mr. Alex García 
Wylie 

The Varda Group Associate www.vardagroup.org  

Ms. Vanessa Goad The Varda Group Associate www.vardagroup.org  

Mr.  Dan  Goodman The Institute of 
Cetacean Research 

Counselor www.icrwhale.org/index.ht
m  

Mr. Langston 
James 

Goree IISD Reporting Services Director www.iisd.ca  

Mr. James Gray Department for 
Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs (DEFRA), 
UK. 

Marine Biodiversity Policy Advisor www.defra.gov.uk/marine/i
ndex.htm 

Mr. Stellan Hamrin Ministry of the 
Environment, Sweden. 

Senior Adviser www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2
066  

 Wakao Hanaoka  Ocean Policy Consultant  

Mr. Seigo Hara Officer of Dr. Kiyoshi 
Kurokawa 

Senior Staff www.healthpolicy-
institute.org 

Dr. Claudia 
ten 

Have Associate Fellow, 
Coordinator 

Sustainable Development 
Governance Programme UNU-IAS 

www.ias.unu.edu 

Ms. Jan Henderson Ministry of Foreign 
Affairs, Environment 
Division, New Zealand. 

Director www.mfat.govt.nz  

Dr. Robert Hepworth Convention on the 
Conservation of 
Migratory Species of 
Wild Animals (CMS) 

Executive Secretary www.cms.int  

Ms. Wakako Hironaka House of Councillors, 
Japan. 

Member www.hirowaka.com 

Mr. Jun Hoshikawa Greenpeace Japan Executive Director www.greenpeace.or.jp  

Mr. Tetsuji Ida Kyodo News Reporter http://home.kyodo.co.jp  

Amb. Eduardo Iglesias Ministry of Foreign 
Affairs, International 
Trade & Worship, 
Argentina. 

IWC Commissioner for Argentina www.mrecic.gov.ar  

Mr. Hayato Ishii Kyodo Press Senior Staff Writter http://home.kyodo.co.jp  

Mr. Toru Ishii Asahi Journalist www.asahi.com/home.html  

Mr.  Atsushi Ishii Center for Northeast 
Asian Studies, Tohoku 
University, Japan. 

Associate Prof. www.cneas.tohoku.ac.jp/in
dex_e.html  

Mr. Tsuyoshi Iwata Far Seas Fisheries 
Division (Whaling 
Issues), 
Fisheries Agency of 
Japan 

Assistant Director www.jfa.maff.go.jp/whale  
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Mr. Esko Jaakkola Ministry of the 
Environment, 
Finland 

IWC Commissioner for Finland www.ymparisto.fi 

Mr. Stanley Johnson Convention on the 
Conservation of 
Migratory Species of 
Wild Animals (CMS) 

Amb. www.cms.int  

Dr. Sam Johnston UNU Institute of 
Advanced Studies, 
Tokyo 

Senior Research Fellow www.ias.unu.edu 

Mr. Masahiko Kamata International Cetacean 
Education Research 
Centre (ICERC), Japan 

Volunteer www.icerc.org 

Dr. Toshio Kasuya Japan Cetacean Scientist   

Mr.  Ryuhei  Kawada House of Councilors, 
Japan. 

Member http://ryuheikawada.jp 

Mr. Justin Kenney Pew Charitable Trusts Communications Officer www.pewtrusts.org  

Mr. Daisuke Kiryu MOFA, Fisheries 
Division, 
Economic Affairs 
Bureau, Japan. 

Officer in charge of IWC Matters www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj  

Mr. Shigeki Komori WWF Japan - Planning 
and Administration 
Division, Tokyo. 

Senior Administrative Officer in 
charge of network relations 

www.wwf.or.jp  

Dr. Hideyuki Konishi Environment and 
Sustainable 
Development 
Programme, UNU, Tokyo 

Intern http://www.unu.edu 

Dr. Barbara Kosak Embassy of the Federal 
Republic of Germany, 
Tokyo. 

Counselor, Food, Agriculture and 
Consumer Protection 

www.tokyo.diplo.de/Vertre
tung/tokyo/de/Startseite.ht
ml  

Ms.  Nanami Kurasawa Iruka & Kijira Action 
Network (IKAN), Japan. 

Director http://homepage1.nifty.co
m/IKAN/index.html  

Dr. Kiyoshi Kurokawa, 
MD 

Japanese Cabinet Special Advisory www.kiyoshikurokawa.com 

Dr. David Leary United Nations 
University-Institute of 
Advanced Studies, 
Tokyo, Japan. 

JSPS-UNU Postdoctoral Fellow www.ias.unu.edu  

Ms. Miyako Maekita Sustena, Japan. Creative Director www.ecocolo.com 

Mr. Atherton Martin Caribbean Conservation 
Association (CCA) 

Consultant www.ccanet.net  

Mr. Juan Mayr  Former Environment Minister of 
Colombia 

www.twnside.org.sg/title/vi
enna.htm  

Ms. Bunny McDiarmid Greenpeace New 
Zealand 

Executive Director www.greenpeace.org/new-
zealand  

Mr. Andrew McNee Marine & Biodiversity 
Division, 
Dept. of the 
Environment & Water 
Resources, Australia. 

Alternate Commissioner to the IWC 
for Australia 

www.environment.gov.au/a
bout/structure/mbd/index.
html  

Ms. Monica Medina Pew Charitable Trusts Director of the Whales Conservation 
Project 

www.pewwhales.org  

Mr. Seiichi Mizuno     
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Ms. Maaike Moolhuijs
en 

Department of Nature, 
Ministry of the 
Environment, the 
Netherlands. 

Alternate Commissioner for the 
Netherlands 

www.vrom.nl/  

Prof. Akio Morishima Japan Climate Policy 
Center, Tokyo 

Chair of the Board of Directors www.jcpc.or.jp  

Mr. Joji Morishita Ministry of Agriculture, 
Fisheries and Forestry, 
Fisheries Agency, Japan. 

Alternate Commissioner for Japan www.maff.go.jp/index.html  

Ms. Miyuki Nakagawa The Varda Group Liaison Officer for the Pew Tokyo 
Whale Symposium 

www.vardagroup.org  

Mr. Tamio Nakano Hakuhodo, Inc.  Corporate Communication Director www.hakuhodo.jp  

Ms. Yoko Nakano The Varda Group Observer www.vardagroup.org  

Ms.  Kei Nakano The Varda Group Observer www.vardagroup.org  

Mr. Federico Navia Embassy of Argentina in 
Japan, Tokyo 

1st Secretary www.embargentina.or.jp  

Ms. Kate Neville IISD Reporting Services Conference Reporter www.iisd.ca  

Mr. Akinori Ogawa United Nations 
University, Tokyo, Japan. 

Senior Fellow www.unu.edu  

Ms. Ayako Okubo Research Center for 
Advanced Science and 
Technology, University 
of Tokyo 

Researcher www.sof.or.jp 

Dr. Emiko Onoki Environment and 
Sustainable 
Development 
Programme, UNU, Tokyo 

Intern http://www.unu.edu 

Prof. Kae Oyama Chukyo University, 
Nagoya, Japan. 

Assistant Prof. www.chukyo-
u.ac.jp/eng/index.html  

Prof. Jorge Palmeirim Faculty of Sciences, 
Universidade de Lisboa. 

IWC Commissioner for Portugal www.fc.ul.pt  

Mr. Rémi Parmentie
r 

The Pew Environment 
Group 

Senior Policy Consultant www.pewwhales.org/whale
symposium; 
 
www.pewwhales.org/tokyo
symposium/ 

Amb. Daniel Polski Embassy of Argentina in 
Japan, Tokyo 

Amb. www.embargentina.or.jp 

Ms. Macarena Quezada 
Borel 

Departamento de 
Asuntos Marítimos, 
Ministerio de Relaciones 
Exteriores de Chile 

Third Secretary www.minrel.gov.cl  

Dr. Giuseppe Raaphorst Ministry of Agriculture, 
Nature Management & 
Fisheries, the 
Netherlands 

IWC Commissioner for the 
Netherlands 

www.minlnv.nl  

Mr. Patrick Ramage International Fund for 
Animal Welfare (IFAW) 

Global Whale Program Director www.ifaw.org  

Dr. Joshua Reichert Pew Environment Group Managing Director www.pewtrusts.org  

Ms. Kelly Rigg The Varda Group Director www.vardagroup.org  

Dr. Lorenzo Rojas 
Bracho 

Research Programme 
for Marine Mammals, 
National Ecology 
Institute, Mexico. 

IWC Commissioner for Mexico www.ine.gob.mx  

Ms. Myriam Saint-
Pierre 

Embassy of France, 
Tokyo 

First Secretary http://www.ambagrance-
jp.org 

Ms.  Junko Sakuma  Researcher   
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Ms. Hiroko Sakuma WWF Japan - 
Fundraising Division, 
Tokyo 

Communications Officer www.wwf.or.jp  

Prof. Tetsu Sato Faculty of Tourism and 
Environmental Studies, 
Nagano University, 
Japan. 

Prof. of Ecology and Environmental 
Sciences 

www.nagano.ac.jp  

Mr. Junichi Sato Greenpeace Japan Oceans Project Leader www.greenpeace.or.jp 

Mr. DJ Schubert Animal Welfare 
Institute, USA 

Wildlife Biologist www.awionline.org  

Ms. Ayako Sekine Antarctic and Southern 
Ocean Coalition (ASOC) 

Advisor www.asoc.org 

Judg
e 

Tuiloma 
Neroni 

Slade Former Presiding Judge 
at the International 
Criminal Court, the 
Hague. 

Symposium Chair www.icc-
cpi.int/chambers/judges/Sla
de_Neroni.html  

Ms. Heather Sohl WWF International Species Trade and Policy Officer www.panda.org/about_wwf
/what_we_do/species  

Dr. Paul Spong OrcaLab, British 
Columbia, Canada 

Director www.orcalab.net 

Mr. Ryotaro Suzuki Fishery Division, 
Economics Affairs 
Burearu, Ministry of 
Economic Affairs, Japan. 

Director www.mofa.go.jp 

Ms. Yoko Suzuoki Japan Climate Policy 
Center, Tokyo 

Assistant to Prof. Akio Morishima www.jcpc.or.jp/index.htm 

Mr. Keiji Takeuchi Asahi Shimbun Senior Staff Writer www.asahi.com 

Mr. Ken Takeuchi Jan Jan Internet 
Newspaper, Japan. 

President http://www.news.janjan.jp/ 

Mr. Kazutoshi Takise Office of Mr. Shokichi 
Kina, Upper House Diet 
Member, DPJ, Japan. 

Secretary www.sangiin.go.jp/index.ht
m 

Mr.  Jin Tatsumura Jin Tatsumura Office Film Director http://gaiasymphony.com 

Mr. Jose  Truda 
Palazzo 

    www.baleiafranca.org.br 

Dr. Tadasu Yamada Dept. of Zoology, 
National Museum of 
Nature and Science 

Curator of Marine Mammals www.kahaku.go.jp 

Mr. Kazuo Yoshida Office of Ryuhei Kawada Staff http://ryuheikawada.jp 

Mr. Hayashi Yoshimasa Parliamentarian League 
for Whaling 

Secretary General www.yoshimasa.com 

Ms. Mayuko Yoshitake Sustena, Japan. Project Manager www.ecocolo.com 
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